Working With The Community Cydweithio Gyda’r Gymuned

Barry Police Station

Gladstone Road
Barry
CF63 1TD

To: Vale of Glamorgan Licensing Department

From : Pc 3841 Jason Young

Date : 22" March 2018

Subject : Recommendations to Premises Licence Application Coedarhydyglyn.

With regard to the Premises Licence application in respect of Coedarhydyglyn, St. Nicholas
South Wales Police Licensing Department wish to make the following recommendations to the
application based on the Licensing Objectives of :

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY

1. In addition to fully trained and accredited SIA staff Marshalls will also be
used for any traffic control and entry and exit points where necessary.

2 Stewards shall be on duty at the event to steward the car park and licence
perimeter and will be readily identifiable to the public.

3 No Steward/Attendant shall be engaged in any duty that would otherwise prevent
him carrying out his duty as a Steward/Attendant or exercising general
supervision and control of persons attending the Premises.

Mae Heddlu De Cymeru yn cr derbyn goheblaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg ~ South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.
Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraegac nifydd  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at cedi  in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding

Prif Gwnstabl Matt Jukes QPM, MA(Oxon)MSc. Chief Constable



4 Any food and refreshments provided for consumption on site shall not be
provided in glass containers.

5 Trained SIA staff will be used to a ratio of 1 : 150

6 Attendance at the event shall be by ticket sales so numbers are known.

Pc 3841 Jason Young
Licensing Officer
Central East

Barry.



